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From: Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac-chemical.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Page, Jordan (Page.Jordan@epa.gov)
Cc: Montague, Kathryn V. (Montague.Kathryn@epa.gov); Bloom, Jill (Bloom.Jill@epa.gov)
Subject: FW: Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl Reg. No. 5481-495
Attachments: 495-20170519_Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl_Crop Deletions.pdf; 495-20170519_Technical Chlorthal

Dimethyl_REDLINE Crop Deletions.pdf; 20170510jcw.dcpa.us Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl Crop
Deletion.pdf

Hi Jordan, 

As described in the email below, the attached proposed labeling for Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl [Reg. 
No. 5481-495] was sent via email 19-May-2017 to Kay as replacement for the labeling submitted 10-May-
2017. I have also attached a scan of the complete May 10 submission of label code 495-20170510 that 
was to be replaced with label code 495-20170519. 

I hope this is clear, but please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need further clarification. 

Best regards, 

Jon 
Jon C. Wood 
AMVAC Chemical Corporation 
4695 MacArthur Court 
Suite 1200 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
Office: (949) 221-6109 
Fax: (949 221-6159 
Mobile: (714) 651-7541 

From: Wood, Jon  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 2:06 PM 
To: 'Montague, Kathryn V.' <Montague.Kathryn@epa.gov> 
Cc: Bloom, Jill (Bloom.Jill@epa.gov) <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>; Page, Jordan (Page.Jordan@epa.gov) 
<Page.Jordan@epa.gov>; KailaM@amvac‐chemical.com 
Subject: FW: Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl Reg. No. 5481‐495 

Hi Kay, 

As follow-up to our call today, please consider the attached labels (Ref. code 495-20170519) as 
replacements for the labels submitted 10-May-2017 (Ref. 495-20170510). I believe we 
addressed all of the Agency’s concerns but please let me know if anything has been overlooked. 
Thank you for the productive meeting today! 
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Best regards, 
 

Jon 
Jon C. Wood 
AMVAC Chemical Corporation 
4695 MacArthur Court 
Suite 1200 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
Office: (949) 221-6109 
Fax: (949) 221-6159 
Mobile: (714) 651-7541  
 
From: Moran, Kaila  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 1:41 PM 
To: Wood, Jon 
Subject: Technical Chlorthal Dimethyl Reg. No. 5481-495 
 
See attached redline and clean label for the subject Technical label. I have replaced the previous restrictive language 
with Jill’s more extensive language.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kaila 
 
Kaila Moran 
Regulatory Consultant 
Amvac Chemical Corporation 
 




